From: Allie Dunn

To: haign.hiha@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: CM: Response to request for Rating on Maori Land Policy
Date: Monday, 2 September 2024 1:59:00 pm
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Kia ora

| refer to your official information request dated 20 August 2024 for a copy of our Council’s
policy on rating on Maori Land.

The information you have requested is available to view in our Long Term Plan 2024-34. You can
download a copy of this document from our website, via the following link:

Late Attachments of Council meeting - Wednesday, 31 July 2024 (infocouncil.biz

See pages 382 to 384 of this document, which sets out our Council’s policy on remission of rates
on Maori freehold land.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115
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This email and any attachments is intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.
If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

From: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: rating on maori land policy
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From: Haign Hiha <Haign.Hiha@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 12:46 PM

To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: Fw: rating on maori land policy

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Kiaora,

My name is Haign Hiha, | am the MP Support Advisor for Cushla Tangaere-Manuel, lkaroa-
Rawhiti MP.

| called again on Thursday 29 August, and spoke with the receptionist, she had passed my
query on to Maori Land team?

| just want to follow up on where this may be in the que.

Nga mihi,

Haign Hiha | Neati Kahungunu, Ngati Porou
MP Support Advisor — Community Engagement

Office of Cushla Tangaere-Manuel MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti

Mobile +64 221 873 547 | Email Haign.hiha@parliament.govt.nz

Postal Freepost Parliament Private Bag 18 888 Parliament Buildings Wellington 6160

Authorised by Cushla Tangaere-Manuel MP for Ikaroa-Rawhiti, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 6160, NZ

From: Haign Hiha
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:56 AM

To: info@tararuadc.govt.nz <info@tararuadc.govt.nz>
Subject: rating on maori land policy

Tena Koe,

| am reaching out to find a copy of the rating on Maori land policy. | called through this
morning and spoke with Charlotte, she suggested | emailed the enquiry in.
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Nga mihi maioha,

Haign Hiha | Ngari Kahungunu, Neati Porou
MP Support Advisor —- Community Engagement

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
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